


Ready to get started on your next energy 
efficiency project?
Whether it’s expert guidance, incentive help or a quick answer, we’re here with 
multiple ways to connect and support your energy goals.

Check our online directory of 
TVA-vetted trade allies to connect 
with a contractor that meets your 
business needs. Already have a 
trusted contractor? They can also 
help you get started.

Find a contractor

Have a defined project but need 
multiple bids? Use our easy tool 
to get bids from our TVA-vetted 
trade allies.

RFP Tool

Connect with a TVA Energy Expert with your questions. 
It’s easy. Use the contact info below to connect with us by phone, 
email or website form. 

Need a trusted contractor for your project? 
Select a TVA-vetted professional from our Preferred Partner 
Network (PPN) of approved, trained trade allies who can help you 
meet your energy goals. Easily find a contractor that meets your 
business needs by using our Find a Contractor tool.

Already have a defined project and need multiple bids? 
Use our RFP tool to the right to receive the desired number of 
quotes from our PPN.

Not sure where to start? Let’s connect. 
Our TVA Energy Experts are here to help.

EnergyRight.com/business/incentives
TVABusinessIncentive@tva.gov 866-233-0450

For the latest information on 
our incentives, visit:
EnergyRight.com/business/incentives


